January 30, 1963
Guy A. Swartz
323 Petroleum Bldg.
Roswell, New Mexico
Ret E. P, Campbell #1-4

Unit-C, 35-185-26E

Eddy County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:
An inspection of the site of the above-captioned well on January 29,
1963, reveals that dead men wires not cut, cement and mud sacks on the
location. This work must be done before form C-103 (Plugging Report)
can be approved,

Please notify this office as soon as the above work is completed.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
District Supervisor #2
MLA/ jw
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